# 050656

(DISTRICT #1)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD QF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 11, 2014 (B of T) Date: November 20, 2014
TITLE: PC 05-41: 1301 North Lombard Road - LFI Reimbursement Request for

Selected Public Improvements

SUBMITTED BY: Departrﬁent of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a request to
authorize a change order and reimbursement for public water main and sanitary sewer
connection improvements associated with Ordinance 5695 relative to the Location Finders
International (LFI) and Haney & Sons industrial properties on North Lombard Road
{O'Hare/DuPage Business Center Planned Development). (DISTRICT #1)

Staff recommends approval of this request.

Fiscal Impact/Tfunding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X /7 Date

Village Manager XA/ é;gﬁ 42’4 A 0 Date ///A D// // /

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Vitlage Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




